


impact on ALL schools.  
http://www.houstonisd.org/
 
Although I'm not completely up to speed on the details of the Kinder Foundation
donation, I have to believe that this donation is not just a one time lump sum but
the organization will have a vested interest in overseeing the long term
sustainability of HSPVA.  A small price to pay for a simple addition to our school
name....

My best,

 

On Oct 13, 2016, at 10:29 AM, Allen, Robert Scott
<RALLEN4@houstonisd.org> wrote:

I fear that I was not clear as I reread my e-mail.  The agenda item has
been pulled and there is no reason to attend the meeting tonight. 
Sorry….should have proof read before hitting send.
 
Thanks again,

Scott
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:26 AM
To: Allen, Robert Scott
Cc: 

 
 

 ; Bonner,
Pat; Carothers, Janie; Crawford, Stephen G; Ogden, Cynthia F; Sartain,
Lamelle; Switek, Judith A; Waddell, Hugh D
Subject: Re: Your presence is STILL requested, tonight (Thu Oct 13) - Re:
UPDATE: HSPVA gift is NOT being voted on tonight - Re: HISD Board
Meeting Tomorrow Night
 
Could you please confirm time & address of the meeting?

Thanks,

 

On Oct 13, 2016, at 10:15 AM, Allen, Robert Scott
<RALLEN4@houstonisd.org> wrote:

 is correct….and those signed up to speak have




